Sach, Kerry

From: Harris, Craig <Craig.Harris@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Sent: 09 October 2023 12:02

To: Clare Haste; Jennifer Stringer

Subject: EPR/ZP369ET/v005

Attachments: Sims Smethwick ZP3691ET WEEE Reg 61 Response.pdf

*** EXTERNAL EMAIL - PLEASE USE CAUTION * * * This email originated from outside of Sims. Do not click
or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Morning both,

| hope you have both seen the draft permit. All permits will now come through our new system RESP if the email
address confused you.

You will notice that WEEE storage and treatment condition have been reduced. This is because they are considered
to be covered already by appropriate measures. However in your Operating Techniques you need to quote that you
work in line with appropriate measures and particularly concentrate on ensuring you are compliant with those areas
where you have said that you are not compliant in your Reg 61 response. Part of this is enclosure of the shredder etc
which you have already said you are going to . It just needs updating on the Operating techniques.

Once done | can then reference appropriate measures in the permit and we probably don’t need a pre op condition
on this. If you could ideally do this by 21°* October that would be great. If you are struggling please let me know.

As | have said to Clare if you do have any questions we will set up a teams call with E & B to discuss why we have put
these conditions in.

Thanks Both

Kind regards,

Craig Harris BSc (Hons),BA (Hons),PER
Permitting Officer
Environment Agency - East Midlands
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For the latest guidance: |
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PROTECT YOURSELF & OTHERS | - NH5.UK/coronavirus

- ROWIK lrarnnsvirie

Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received
this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone
else. We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any
attachment before opening it. We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked
to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages and
attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by someone
other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.



